
APPENDIX B  

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

• February 11, 2004 - Arkansas Game and Fish letter supporting the Study 

• February 11, 2004 - Ducks Unlimited letter supporting the Study 

• September 29, 2009 - The Nature Conservancy letter supporting the Project 

• December 15, 2010 - The Nature Conservancy letter requesting a Locally Preferred Plan 

• December 16, 2010 - USFWS letter supporting the Project  

• December 20, 2010 - Cache River/Bayou Deview Improvement District letter supporting 

the Project 

• December 29, 2010 - EPA email supporting the Project 

• January 10, 2011 – Arkansas Natural Heritage Commission  

• January 13, 2011 – USDA/NRCS Letter regarding Prime and Unique Farmlands 
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Date:  January 10, 201 
Subject:  Lower Cache River Restoration, Monroe County Arkansas,  
               Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration 
ANHC No.:  F-COEM-10-019 
 
Ms. Marsha Raus 
Environmental Section  
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Memphis District 
167 North Main Street, Room B-202 
Memphis, TN  38103-1894 
 
Dear Ms. Raus: 
 
Staff members of the Arkansas Natural Heritage Commission have reviewed 
the Public Notice, Draft Environmental Assessment and Draft Finding of No 
Significant Impact for the Lower Cache River Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration 
Project in Monroe County, Arkansas.  The objective of the project is to restore 
selected historic river meanders and enhance the lower Cache River Basin.  A 
portion of the Cache River was channelized during the 1970’s as part of a U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers flood control project.  The overall channelization 
project was stopped through a series of court battles, but approximately seven 
miles of the ditch was constructed from the mouth of the Cache River 
upstream to the confluence with Bayou DeView.  At the request of the 
Arkansas Game and Fish Commission, and Ducks Unlimited in 2004, an 
environmental restoration study was conducted by the Corps of Engineers.  In 
2009, The Nature Conservancy requested to become a cost sharing partner in 
the project.  The restoration project is authorized under Section 1135 of the 
Water Resources Development Act of 1996, as amended. The authority limits 
the federal funding to five million dollars.  Also, the COE is mandated to 
maintain the existing flood reduction benefits of the original project.  Several 
alternatives were considered.  The proposed alternative, referred to as the 
Locally Preferred Plan, was the only implementable plan based on the sponsor’s 
cost-sharing capability.  As proposed, the project would restore three historic 
meanders by removing earthen plugs in the meanders and constructing three 
weirs.  The project area would be almost entirely within the boundaries of the 
Cache River National Wildlife Refuge. 
 
 
The project will provide significant ecological benefit. Restoration will help 
reintroduce natural ecosystem processes and functions.  As noted in the 
Environmental Assessment (EA) the isolated meanders provide only marginal 
habitat for riverine fish and mussel species. Restoration of flow, and 
reconnection with the floodplain will benefit aquatic species of concern, help 
restore natural communities and benefit terrestrial species of concern such as 
Swainson's Warbler. 
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This agency is supportive of this project and commends the efforts of the Corps of Engineers and the 
local sponsors to restore this portion of the Cache River.  The project will provide benefit to the 
target area and could serve as a template for other restoration efforts in this reach of the river.  This 
area is considered to be of international significance.  The wetlands along the lower White and 
Cache Rivers have been included on the list of “Wetlands of International Importance” by the 
Ramsar Convention.  Wetlands on this list are considered to be significant for the conservation of 
global biological diversity and for the important role they play for maintaining human life through 
their ecosystem, and hydrological functions. 
 
The opportunity to comment is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Cindy Osborne 
Data Manager/Environmental Review Coordinator 
 
 






